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IRCON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(A GOVT. OF INDIA UNDERTAKING)
An Integrated Engineering and Construction Company

Sangaldan Office : Jammu Office :

IRCON Project Office, USBRL Project Office

USBRL Project, Satyam Complex, Marble Market,

Vill-P.O ; Sangaldan, Jammu-180011

Distt-Ramban, J&K-182144 Tel : 0191-2484842, Fax : 0191-2484812
NO: IRCON/1014/J&K/KB-14/ T-48R/GECPL/1 56/5658 Dated 31.03.2021

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forest
Gowt. of Jammu and Kashmir

Sub: Recommendation for the allotment of proposed Forest Land for quarry operation at Khasra
no. 1646, Sumber, Near T-48 in the favour of Gammon Engineers and Contractors Pvt. Ltd.

Ref: (1) LOA Nc. iRCON/&K Cell/JAT/14/1014/K-B/Pkg: T48R/369/8704, Dated 30.08.2017
(2) M/s. GECPL letter no. GECPL/T-48/ADMIN /61, Dt. 19.03.2018
(3) M/s. GFCPL letter no. GECPL/T-48R/CLIENT/18/233, Dt. 27.04.2018
(4) IRCCi< LETTER:-IRCON/1014/J&K/KB-14/ T-48R/GECPL/156/2440 Dt. 27.04.2018
(5) M/s. GECPL letter no. GECPL/T-48/CLIENT/21/1151, Dt. 09.03.2021

Dear Sir,

This is to inform you that IRCON International Limited is executing Udhampur-Srinagar-
Baramulla New BG rail line project on behalf of Northern Railway.

M/s Gammon Engineers and Contractors Pvt. Ltd.(GECPL) was allotted the work of executing
the construction of balance work of Tunnel T-48. The work was allotted by IRCON vide LOA No.
under ref (1) above. At present the work is under. M/s GECPL vide their letter under ref (5) has
applied an indent for an additional area of 0.63 Hectare near Jawari, Sumber for allotment of
forest land bearing Khasra No. 1646, for stone quarry purpose to produce stone aggregate. They
have already your good self vide their letter under ref (2) & (3) in this regard.

In this connection, it is to inform you that the earlier source approved is inadequate to complete
the balance works of Tunnel T48 and thus the agency is in great need of additional source at
present. Since this is a National Importance Project and to be completed within the stipulated
period, you are hereby requested to consider their request for allotment of additional proposed
forest land as above as per the extent rules. Necessary charges shall be paid directly by Mis.
GECPL.

Thanking You.

Yours faithfully
For & on behalf of
IRCON International Limited
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